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OKAHUMPKA, FL 34762
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| Florida Dvepartment of Environmental Protection | RECEIVE '

Division of Air Resources Management

Bureau of Air Regulation ' JUN 14 199
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station #5500 ' BUREAU OF
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 AIR REGULATION

RE: Title V Permit Application for Ogden Martin Systems of Lake, Inc.
Dear Sirs:

Ogden Martin Systems of Lake, Inc. (OMSL) is submitting herewith the Title V Permit

- Application for its resource recovery facility in Okahumpka, Florida. As required by the FDEP,
we have included four sets of computer diskettes with thé completed ELSA Version 1.3
electronic permit application files, four original copies of the signed compliance certification
forms, and four copies of all attachments to the permit application. For your reference, we have
also included one complete hard copy of the ELSA permit application forms.

OMSL believes that the information provided in this document is complete and accurate and that
because this permit application has been submitted prior to the call date of June 15, 1996, the
application represents a timely submission.

The majority of the applicable requirements and conditions cited in this permit application are
identical to those specified in the existing permits issued for the facility by the FDEP. OMSL,
however, requests clarifications to certain permit conditions. In order to facilitate your review
of this permit application, we have summarized these proposed clarifications as follows:

. In the facility’s existing permit, the maximum individual municipal waste
. combustor (MWC) throughput for the combustors is defined as a combination of
maximum solid waste and biohazardous waste throughput, heat input, and steam
rates. OMSL requests that compliance with the maximum individual MWC
throughput limit be demonstrated through measurement and recording of the

steam rate only (See Section 1).

¢ It is OMSL’s understanding that the current facility permit allows for the
processing of biohazardous waste in either MWC Unit #1 or #2, at a rate not to
exceed 2.15 tons per hour per unit and 51.6 tons per day for both units combined
(See Section 1).




OMSL reserves the right to modify or amend this permit application in accordance with any

future rules, guidance, or policy developed by EPA or FDEP concerning Part 70 permit

applications. Specifically, OMSL intends to submit significant amendments once the FDEP’s
- development of rule 62-296.416, F.A.C. becomes final.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (352) 365-1611.

Sincerely,

. %%\_

ason M. Gorrie
Environmental Engineer
Ogden Martin Systems of Lake, Inc.

cc: R. Khanna
I. Thompson (Weston)




